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DEPARTMENT OF SOCTAL WORK,
BUNDABERG PASE HOSPITAL, e
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4th February, 19%2.

Mr. G. Zerk,
Departnent of Childrens Service,
78 Maxy Street,

BRTSBANE. 4000.

et

B Al

Dear Graham, o . e
Then I made my 'nhone_ all-to you yesterday T did zo

merely to clarify the situation 1é ode patient, having been asked i
-maternity section of the '

.

to do so by the sister in chargh of
hogpital,

on "grewed", Your question

re who I=mkes the ecnsents mede me realize I would, in the neaxr

future, when I start doing this, be really involved. Hence my

interest in the whole situ&tion.. ??f : W

Like Topsy, the gituati

"words" with the Director - I t  -Li.rwaq last year, but my
impression was that the Secretany did nmt consider the words
"gereement” to be applicable - MSt 1y pressured" would probably
be more 'appropriste in his view, The- “beagon for my lack of
_interest was that it seemed to me: hat'his objeetlon to the present
procedure was based on costs, and‘tha*‘ls higs problem,

Ny present concern, and this has grown since your
'phone call and following more discugsion with the gister-in-charge,
is with the effect of the presen adure on the patients, and
what sesms to me to be an untenai posltlon in wh¢ch the hospital
gtalff who deal with the pavlentﬂ X

The si terﬂin-eha_ e tells me that not xequently it i
takes 14 days to get V.D.R.L. results back from Brisbane. That N
meang a patlenﬁ aceording to fh.~‘gentlem&na agreement" iz expected i
to remain in hospital a week pagt. the. tlﬁe when ghe s¥pecks to mign |
the papers.

their anguish, and I mean, angﬂls -————ﬁ. aggression, which is Gaually
vented against the staff. :

What come back'a
the present agreement? #
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45 I recall +he wording of cne' of

o, , ~o/2

: 4th February, 1972,

- What right have they £6, 4611 the woman

stay in hospital until she signs the pPagers but she cannot si
them until ‘the VeDeR. L. resulte comé Paglks

Fqually, what right (dnd T Kope you realize T am
not being agmreszive when I uge the.word) has tre Tepartment of
Childrens Service o put usg in the positiion of doing =07 You could
fnswer - we just won't take the baby and- then you are stuck with it.
True ~ tut if you do, are you morally:vight?

If you can show me how 1¢ ‘aug
they feel obliged to stay in h

wer these women so that
ospifal Tuwill be delighted,

I have not saiq anything of this to the Secretary
at this stage as T prefer 4o do things in.g gquiet reasopable manner,
T Hhe Direotor's lettery was not
L, and I do net want to areuse further anger un-

tie mosttactit
necessarily,

1 hope this reaches you before you write to me,
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